
 

CITY COUNCIL 

Regular Meeting 

 
City Councillor Joseph A. DelGrosso 

City Council Chamber – Revere City Hall 

281 Broadway, Revere, Massachusetts 02151 

Calendar 

Monday, December 5, 2022, 6:00 PM 

 
 

5:30PM  Legislative Affairs Sub-Committee Meeting 

5:45PM  Zoning Sub-Committee Meeting 

Salute to the Flag 

 

1.    Roll Call of Members 

2.   Approval of the Journal of the Regular Meeting of November 28, 2022 

Legislative Affairs Sub-Committee Report 

3. 22-300 An Ordinance Amending the Composition of the Public Art Commission  Section 

1.  Section 2.89.020(A) Commission composition, terms, appointments, and 

vacancies of the Revised Ordinances of the City of Revere is hereby amended by 

deleting the words, "five and no more than seven" and inserting in place thereof 

the words, "seven and no more than nine". 

Zoning Sub-Committee Report 

4. 22-313 529 Broadway, LLC, 52 Fairview Street, Winthrop, MA 02152 to alter and extend 

a nonconforming use (nonconforming commercial building, acting as a private 

garage) for the purpose of operating a special garage at 535 Broadway, Revere, 

MA 02151. 

Communications 

5. 22-330 Communication relative to the Appropriation of Opioid Settlement Funds to 

Opioid Recovery and Remediation Trust Fund. 

Motions 

6. 22-331 Motion presented by Councillor Keefe: That the City Council award a Certificate 

of Appreciation to Sgt. Joseph Internicola and the leadership at MassBadge who 

helped organize and execute Revere's annual community Thanksgiving.  This 

year, the event served over 600 people and provided over 100 meals to go, all 

through charitable and in kind donations from our community members. 

7. 22-332 Motion presented by Councillor Cogliandro: That the Mayor direct the DPW to 

provide the City Council with a list and/or timeline of upcoming water main 

repairs, street pavings and sidewalk repairs for 2023. This will help us alleviate 

some communication on the issue as we can respond quickly to residents. 



City Council – Regular Meeting December 5, 2022 

  

8. 22-333 Motion presented by Councillor Zambuto: That the Mayor request the Policy 

Writer & Analyst and Fire Prevention to draft an ordinance or special legislation 

establishing regulations for the licensure of the indoor storage of electric vehicles.  

There have been numerous reports of electric car batteries igniting and causing 

fires. 

9. 22-334 Motion presented by Councillor Silvestri: That the Mayor request the State 

Delegation to re-file a bond bill in the next legislative session for the installation 

of sound barriers along Route One North and South.  A bond bill for this purpose 

was filed in 2020, but not acted upon during the Baker administration. 



 

CITY COUNCIL 
Regular Meeting 

 

City Councillor 

Joseph A. DelGrosso 

City Council Chamber 

Journal 

Monday, November 28, 2022 
 

Regular Meeting of the City Council was called to order at 6:00 PM. President Gerry Visconti 

presiding.  

Salute to the Flag 
 

1 Roll Call of Members 

Attendee Name Title Status Arrived 

Anthony Cogliandro Councillor Present  

Patrick M. Keefe Councillor Present  

Joanne McKenna Councillor Absent  

Steven Morabito Councillor Present  

Ira Novoselsky Councillor Present  

John F. Powers Councillor Present  

Dan Rizzo Councillor Present  

Richard J. Serino Councillor Present  

Marc Silvestri Councillor Present  

Anthony T. Zambuto Councillor Present  

Gerry Visconti President Present  
 

2 Approval of the Journal of the Regular Meeting of November 14, 2022 

RESULT: ACCEPTED 

 3 22-305 Motion presented by Councillor Cogliandro: That the City Council award 

Certificates of Commendation to the Revere High School girls Volleyball 

team and their coaches for finishing their season undefeated with a record 

of 20-0. 

Councillor Cogliandro presented the RHS Girls Volleyball team and coaches with Certificates of 

Commendation and issued the following statement: 

 

Teamwork is the ability to work together toward a common vision. The ability to direct 

individual accomplishments toward organizational objectives. It is the fuel that allows common 

people to attain uncommon results.  This season this team went Twenty and 0.  A feat, so difficult 

to attain, that most teams past, present and future will never see it.  Some people may call it luck, 

but I know better.  I know that each team you face is not the same. Each team you go up against 

has different athletes, all at different levels of athleticism.  All with different strengths and 

weaknesses. With different coaches. Different game plans. Different methods. Different 

mechanics.  Which only means that this team standing before us today is incredibly versatile.  

2

Packet Pg. 3

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
N

o
v 

28
, 2

02
2 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting November 28, 2022 

  

Versatility is one of the most important attributes an athlete can possess in any sport.  Lastly, I 

want to talk about the pressure of winning.  You win your first game. “Ok guys, off to a good 

start.”  You win three games in a row. “We’re on a winning streak!”  You win seven games in a 

row. “We are unstoppable!”  You win 10 in a row. “I can’t believe we’ve gone undefeated the 

first half of the season”.  This is where the chatter starts. Will the RHS Girls Volleyball team go 

undefeated this season?  And that’s when the pressure of each future game starts to hit you.  You 

win 12 games in a row. “Guys we can really do this!”  You win 15 games in a row. “Guys, I’m 

going to throw up.”  You win your 19th straight game. “You can feel every single eye shift to you 

and your team. Every person wanting you to win and every person wanting you to lose.  You win 

your 20th game. The adrenaline rush leaves your body, and you can finally relax and celebrate.  

Why did I explain all this? Why go into such depth?  You’ve proven to everyone that physical 

toughness is not the most important kind. That to survive in ANY aspect in life, you need to be 

strong here and you need to be strong here.  I have one challenge for you all. No matter where 

you go or what you do in your life. You were great this year. Be great again.  And again.  And 

again.  On behalf of myself and the entire city council, it is our honor to present the 2022 RHS 

Girls Volleyball Players and Coaches with Certificates of Commendation for going undefeated 

this season at 20-0. 

RESULT: PLACED ON FILE 

 4 22-306 Motion presented by Councillor Cogliandro: That the City Council award 

a Certificate of Commendation to Coach Lianne O'Hara Mimmo for being 

the recipient of the GBL Volleyball Coach of the year after her Spring 

2022 season coaching the RHS Boys Volleyball Team. 

Councillor Cogliandro awarded a Certificate of Commendation to Coach O'Hara. 

RESULT: PLACED ON FILE 

Public Hearings 

 5 22-300 Hearing called as ordered on An Ordinance Amending the Composition of 

the Public Art Commission  Section 1.  Section 2.89.020(A) Commission 

composition, terms, appointments, and vacancies of the Revised 

Ordinances of the City of Revere is hereby amended by deleting the 

words, "five and no more than seven" and inserting in place thereof the 

words, "seven and no more than nine". 

Proponents 

none 

 

Opponents 

none 

 

Councillor Serino inquired as to why the Public Art Commission is seeking two additional 

members.  Councillor McKenna was absent from tonight's meeting, but will provide a response 

during the next Legislative Affairs Sub-Committee meeting. 

2

Packet Pg. 4

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
N

o
v 

28
, 2

02
2 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting November 28, 2022 

  

RESULT: REFERRED TO LEGISLATIVE AFFAIRS Next: 12/5/2022 6:00 PM 

 6 22-303 Hearing called as ordered for the purpose of establishing the Minimum 

Residential Factor for Fiscal Year 2023. 

Proponents 

Dana Brangiforte, City Assessor 

Mathew McGrath, Board of Assessors 

Rich Viscay, CFO 

 

Opponents 

none 

 

“SHALL THE CITY COUNCIL ADOPT A RESIDENTIAL FACTOR OF 0.876644 FOR 

THE PURPOSE OF ESTABLISHING THE TAX RATE FOR FISCAL YEAR 2023?" 

RESULT: ORDERED - ROLL CALL [UNANIMOUS] 

AYES: Cogliandro, Keefe, Morabito, Novoselsky, Powers, Rizzo, Serino, Silvestri, Zambuto, 

Visconti 

ABSENT: McKenna 

 7 22-313 Hearing called as ordered on the application of 529 Broadway, LLC, 52 

Fairview Street, Winthrop, MA 02152 to alter and extend a 

nonconforming use (nonconforming commercial building, acting as a 

private garage) for the purpose of operating a special garage at 535 

Broadway, Revere, MA 02151. 

Proponents 

Nancy O'Neil, Attorney for the applicant 

 

Opponents 

none 

RESULT: REFERRED TO ZONING Next: 12/5/2022 6:00 PM 

 8 22-314 Hearing called as ordered on a petition submitted by Mass Electric/ 

National Grid to construct a line of underground conduits, including the 

necessary sustaining and protecting fixtures, with the plan filed under 

#30635609-Marshall St.- Revere- MA. 

Proponents 

Moses Okukuro, National Grid 

 

Opponents 

none 

 

2

Packet Pg. 5

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
N

o
v 

28
, 2

02
2 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting November 28, 2022 

  

· “SHALL THE CITY COUNCIL GRANT THE PETITION OF NATIONAL GRID TO 

CONSTRUCT A LINE OF UNDERGROUND CONDUITS, INCLUDING THE 

NECESSARY SUSTAINING AND PROTECTING FIXTURES, IN ACCORDANCE 

WITH PLAN #30635609-MARSHALL ST.- REVERE- MA?” 

RESULT: ORDERED - ROLL CALL [UNANIMOUS] 

AYES: Cogliandro, Keefe, Morabito, Novoselsky, Powers, Rizzo, Serino, Silvestri, Zambuto, 

Visconti 

ABSENT: McKenna 

Public Works Sub-Committee Report 

The Public Works Sub-Committee met on Monday evening, November 28, 2022 at 5:00PM in 

the City Councillor Joseph A. DelGrosso, City Council Chamber, Revere City Hall, 281 

Broadway, Revere, MA.  Committee members present were Councillors Cogliandro, Zambuto, 

Visconti (ex-officio), and Chairman Novoselsky.  Councillors Morabito and Rizzo were absent. 

 

22-272 Petition submitted by National Grid to install a new riser pole #1577 and 

relocate pole #1576 on Campbell Avenue, near the intersection of Revere Beach 

Parkway, Revere, MA.  (Plan # 30412546) 

 

22-091 Petition submitted by National Grid to install an underground electrical conduit 

to pole #1577 on Campbell Avenue near the intersection of Revere Beach 

Parkway, Revere, MA.  (Plan #30412546) 

 

John Castro from National Grid addressed the committee on each petition.  The committee 

offered a unanimous favorable recommendation for both petitions.   

 9 22-272 Petition submitted by National Grid to relocate pole #1576 further back on 

the sidewalk on Campbell Avenue near the intersection of Revere Beach 

Parkway, Revere, MA. 

“SHALL THE CITY COUNCIL GRANT THE PETITION OF NATIONAL GRID TO 

RELOCATE POLE #1576 FURTHER BACK ON THE SIDEWALK ON CAMPBELL 

AVENUE NEAR THE INTERSECTION OF REVERE BEACH PARKWAY, REVERE, 

MA?” 

RESULT: ORDERED - ROLL CALL [UNANIMOUS] 

AYES: Cogliandro, Keefe, Morabito, Novoselsky, Powers, Rizzo, Serino, Silvestri, Zambuto, 

Visconti 

ABSENT: McKenna 

 10 22-273 Petition submitted by National Grid to install an underground electrical 

conduit to pole #1577 on Campbell Ave. near the intersection of Revere 

Beach Parkway, Revere, MA. 

“SHALL THE CITY COUNCIL GRANT THE PETITION OF NATIONAL GRID TO 

INSTALL AN UNDERGROUND ELECTRICAL CONDUIT TO POLE #1577 ON 

2

Packet Pg. 6

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
N

o
v 

28
, 2

02
2 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting November 28, 2022 

  

CAMPBELL AVE. NEAR THE INTERSECTION OF REVERE BEACH PARKWAY, 

REVERE, MA?” 

Zoning Sub-Committee Report 

The Zoning Sub-Committee met on Monday evening November 28, 2022 at 5:30PM in the City 

Councillor Joseph A. DelGrosso City Council Chamber, Revere City Hall, 281 Broadway, 

Revere, MA.  Committee members present were Councillors Novoselsky, Powers, Serino, 

Visconti (ex-officio), and Chairman Keefe.  Councillor McKenna was absent. 

 

There was one special permit pending in committee: 

 

22-293 Mario Zepaj, 78 Mill Street, Middleton, MA 01949 requesting a special permit in 

accordance with Section 17.16.040 of the Revised Ordinances of the City of 

Revere to enable the appellant to raze the existing single-family structure and 

construct two townhouse dwellings on Lot 6, Pt. Lot 17, & Lot 14B at 355 

Mountain Avenue, Revere, MA 02151. 

  

Mario Zepaj addressed the committee on his special permit request.  By right, two two-family 

structures would not require a special permit, but because the proposed structures are town 

houses, a special permit is required. 

 

City Planner Frank Stringi provide the following special permit conditions which were adopted 

by the committee: 

 

1. 40% of the front yard shall be landscaped including the planting of 4 trees (minimum 

caliper of 2 1/2"). 

2. A demolition permit must be obtained for the demolition of the existing structures to 

be approved by the Board of Health, Fire Dept. and DPW. Baiting of the property 

shall be required at least 18 days prior to demolition and throughout the demolition 

phase. 

3. No driveway curb cut shall be greater than 20 feet in width. 

4. The final parking layout and landscape plan shall be reviewed and approved by the 

Site Plan Review Committee. 

5. A street and sidewalk bond must be placed on file with the DPW to secure 

performance for the installation of utilities, construction of concrete sidewalks and 

granite curbing, construction of driveways, construction of retaining walls (if 

applicable), and landscaping. A copy of the street and sidewalk bond receipt must be 

filed with the Building Inspector prior to the issuance of a building permit. 

6. A sewer connection and water connection permit must be obtained from the DPW for 

all new construction. The City Engineer and DPW Superintendent must review and 

approve the proposed sewer service and water service plan as well as storm water 

management plan. 

7. The plans must be reviewed and approved by the Fire Dept. 

8. Concrete sidewalks with granite curbing and granite curb buts for all driveways shall 

be installed along the full frontage of the property. 

9. All existing water and sewer lines within the site shall be abandoned and shall be 

capped at the main and removed. 

2

Packet Pg. 7

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
N

o
v 

28
, 2

02
2 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting November 28, 2022 

  

10. The grading of the lot shall be such that no runoff is diverted to abutting properties 

and an erosion control plan and stormwater management plan must be approved by 

the City Engineer. 

11. The height of the structure shall not exceed 35-ft and 2 1/2 stories. An elevation plan 

must be submitted to the Building Inspector showing the building height measured 

from the property grade to the peak of the roof not to exceed 35-ft. 
 

The Zoning Sub-Committee voted to provide a favorable recommendation for granting the relief 

requested subject to the City Planner's conditions.  Councillors Novoselsky, Powers, Visconti 

(ex-officio), and Chairman Keefe voting "YES".  Councillor Serino voting "NO". 

 11 22-293 Mario Zepaj, 78 Mill Street, Middleton, MA 01949 requesting a special 

permit in accordance with Section 17.16.040 of the Revised Ordinances of 

the City of Revere to enable the appellant to raze the existing single-

family structure and construct two townhouse dwellings on Lot 6, Pt. Lot 

17, & Lot 14B at 355 Mountain Avenue, Revere, MA 02151. 

“SHALL THE CITY COUNCIL GRANT THE RELIEF REQUESTED BY THE 

APPLICANT FOR 355 MOUNTAIN AVENUE SUBJECT TO CONDITIONS 

PROVIDED BY THE CITY PLANNER?" 

RESULT: ORDERED - ROLL CALL [9 TO 1] 

AYES: Cogliandro, Keefe, Morabito, Novoselsky, Powers, Rizzo, Silvestri, Zambuto, Visconti 

NAYS: Serino 

ABSENT: McKenna 

Communications 

 12 22-315 Communication from Parks and Recreation Director Michael Hinojosa 

relative to the Name Dedication for Harry Della Russo Basketball Courts 

in Honor of Robert "Ace" McCarrick 

“SHALL THE CITY COUNCIL APPROVE THE NAMING OF THE BASKETBALL 

COURTS AT HARRY DELLA RUSSO STADIUM AFTER “ROBERT “ACE” 

McCARRICK?” 

RESULT: ORDERED - ROLL CALL [UNANIMOUS] 

AYES: Cogliandro, Keefe, Morabito, Novoselsky, Powers, Rizzo, Serino, Silvestri, Zambuto, 

Visconti 

ABSENT: McKenna 

 13 22-316 Communication from the City Auditor requesting an appropriation from 

the Cable Access Receipt Reserve Fund for the purpose of paying 

RevereTV's quarterly invoice. 

“SHALL THE CITY COUNCIL APPROVE AN APPROPRIATION FROM THE CABLE 

ACCESS RECEIPT RESERVE FUND IN THE AMOUNT OF $14,767.92 FOR THE 

PURPOSE OF PAYING REVERETV’S QUARTERLY INVOICE?” 

2

Packet Pg. 8

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
N

o
v 

28
, 2

02
2 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting November 28, 2022 

  

RESULT: ORDERED - ROLL CALL [UNANIMOUS] 

AYES: Cogliandro, Keefe, Morabito, Novoselsky, Powers, Rizzo, Serino, Silvestri, Zambuto, 

Visconti 

ABSENT: McKenna 

 14 22-317 Communication from the City Auditor relative to the Establishment of 

Opioid Recovery and Remediation Trust Fund 

“PURSUANT TO MGL CHAPTER 40, SECTION 5B, SHALL THE CITY COUNCIL 

ESTABLISH THE OPIOID RECOVERY AND REMEDIATION TRUST FUND?” 

RESULT: ORDERED - ROLL CALL [UNANIMOUS] 

AYES: Cogliandro, Keefe, Morabito, Novoselsky, Powers, Rizzo, Serino, Silvestri, Zambuto, 

Visconti 

ABSENT: McKenna 

 15 22-318 Communication from the City Auditor Relative to the Appropriation 

Reduction to set Tax Rate - Revere Public Schools 

“SHALL THE CITY COUNCIL REDUCE THE APPROPRIATION FOR THE FISCAL 

YEAR 2023 SCHOOL DEPARTMENT BUDGET BY $1,000,000?” 

RESULT: ORDERED - ROLL CALL [UNANIMOUS] 

AYES: Cogliandro, Keefe, Morabito, Novoselsky, Powers, Rizzo, Serino, Silvestri, Zambuto, 

Visconti 

ABSENT: McKenna 

 16 22-319 Communication from the City Auditor relative to the Establishment of 

Revere High School Construction Trust Fund 

“PURSUANT TO MGL CHAPTER 40, SECTION 5B, SHALL THE CITY COUNCIL 

ESTABLISH THE REVERE HIGH SCHOOL CONSTRUCTION TRUST FUND?” 

RESULT: ORDERED - ROLL CALL [UNANIMOUS] 

AYES: Cogliandro, Keefe, Morabito, Novoselsky, Powers, Rizzo, Serino, Silvestri, Zambuto, 

Visconti 

ABSENT: McKenna 

 17 22-320 Communication from the Mayor relative to an update regarding the 

Revere High School Construction Project 

Brian Dakin from Left Field conducted a presentation on the new Revere High School 

construction project.  Dr. Dianne Kelly, Superintendent of Public Schools was also in attendance 

to answer any questions. 

2

Packet Pg. 9

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
N

o
v 

28
, 2

02
2 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting November 28, 2022 

  

RESULT: PLACED ON FILE 

 18 22-321 Communication from the Mayor relative to the December 2022 Holiday 

Free Parking Period 

“SHALL THE CITY COUNCIL APPROVE OF NO PARKING METER 

ENFORCEMENT ON DECEMBER 3RD, 11TH, AND 17TH?” 

RESULT: ORDERED - ROLL CALL [UNANIMOUS] 

AYES: Cogliandro, Keefe, Morabito, Novoselsky, Powers, Rizzo, Serino, Silvestri, Zambuto, 

Visconti 

ABSENT: McKenna 

 19 22-322 Communication from the Mayor relative to the Toys for Tickets amnesty 

program for the 2022 holiday season 

UPON PAYMENT OF AN UNPAID PARKING FINE AND THE DONATION OF A 

NEW, UNUSED TOY OF SIMILAR OR GREATER VALUE FOR DONATION TO A 

WORTHY CHARITABLE PURPOSE, THE PARKING DIRECTOR, BEGINNING ON 

NOVEMBER 29, 2022 AND ENDING AT THE CLOSE OF BUSINESS ON DECEMBER 

16, 2022, SHALL WAIVE UP TO $30.00 DOLLARS PER TICKET, MAXIMUM FIVE 

TICKETS, IN UNPAID PARKING FINES, AS PROVIDED IN R.R.O. 10.48.160. 

NOTWITHSTANDING THE FOREGOING, THE PARKING DIRECTOR SHALL NOT 

WAIVE ANY SURCHARGE IMPOSED BY THE MASSACHUSETTS REGISTRY OF 

MOTOR VEHICLES IF THE PARKING DIRECTOR HAS NOTIFIED THE REGISTRY 

OF MOTOR VEHICLES OF AN UNPAID FINE AND A NON-RENEWAL OF LICENSE 

AND/OR REGISTRATION HAS BEEN RECORDED BY THE REGISTRY OF MOTOR 

VEHICLES. 

RESULT: ORDERED - ROLL CALL [UNANIMOUS] 

AYES: Cogliandro, Keefe, Morabito, Novoselsky, Powers, Rizzo, Serino, Silvestri, Zambuto, 

Visconti 

ABSENT: McKenna 

 20 22-323 Communication from the City Auditor relative to the Police Superior 

Memorandum of Agreement 

“PURSUANT TO MGL CHAPTER 150E, SECTION 7, SHALL THE CITY COUNCIL 

APPROVE THE APPROPRIATION NECESSARY TO FUND THE MEMORANDUM 

OF AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY OF REVERE AND THE REVERE POLICE 

SUPERIOR OFFICERS ASSOCIATION COVERING THE PERIOD BETWEEN JUNE 

1, 2021 THROUGH JUNE 30, 2024?” 

2

Packet Pg. 10

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
N

o
v 

28
, 2

02
2 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting November 28, 2022 

  

RESULT: ORDERED - ROLL CALL [UNANIMOUS] 

AYES: Cogliandro, Keefe, Morabito, Novoselsky, Powers, Rizzo, Serino, Silvestri, Zambuto, 

Visconti 

ABSENT: McKenna 

Motions 

 21 22-309 Motion presented by Councillor Morabito, Councillor Silvestri: That the 

City Council award Certificates of Commendation to the Revere Pop 

Warner 12U Patriots for winning the Eastern Massachusetts D2 

Championships. 

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE 

 22 22-324 Motion presented by Councillor Rizzo: That the City Council approve the 

following special legislation - An Act Repealing Chapter 402 of the Acts 

of 1965.  Section 1.  Chapter 402 of the Acts of 1965 is hereby repealed. 

Section 2.  This act take effect upon its passage. 

An Act Repealing Chapter 402 of the Acts of 1965 

 

Section 1.  Chapter 402 of the Acts of 1965 is hereby repealed. 

 

Section 2.  This act take effect upon its passage. 

 

“SHALL THE CITY COUNCIL APPROVE AN ACT REPEALING CHAPTER 402 OF 

THE ACTS OF 1965?” 

RESULT: ORDERED - ROLL CALL [UNANIMOUS] 

AYES: Cogliandro, Keefe, Morabito, Novoselsky, Powers, Rizzo, Serino, Silvestri, Zambuto, 

Visconti 

ABSENT: McKenna 

 23 22-325 Motion presented by Councillor Keefe, Councillor Novoselsky, Councillor 

Powers: That the Mayor request an MBTA representative to provide the 

City Council with an update on proposed bus route and bus stop changes 

in the City of Revere, specifically proposed changes that will adversely 

impact our senior population. 

Councillor Zambuto is recorded as "RECUSED" from discussion and voting on this motion. 

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE 

 24 22-326 Motion presented by Councillor Serino: That the Mayor request a 

representative from National Grid to appear before the Council to discuss 

the following outstanding requests for items in Ward Six - (1) Council 

2

Packet Pg. 11

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
N

o
v 

28
, 2

02
2 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting November 28, 2022 

  

Order 20-412, dated December 7, 2020 - Motion of Councillor Serino that 

National Grid add street lights to Pole Numbers 3960-50 and 3961-50 on 

Salem Street, opposite Overlook Ridge Drive; (2) Council Order 21-281, 

dated August 23, 2021 - Motion of Councillor Serino that National Grid 

install 96 watt street lamps on Poles 3960, 3960 1/2, and 3961 on Salem 

Street in North Revere, opposite the entrance to Overlook Ridge; and (3) 

Council Order 22-041, dated February 7, 2022 - Motion of Councillor 

Serino that National Grid install a street lamp on Pole 2793 in front of 58 

Carlson Avenue. 

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE 

 25 22-327 Motion presented by Councillor Rizzo: That the Mayor request the 

Election Commissioner to appear before the Revere City Council to 

discuss future election initiatives as well as the absentee ballot process.  

Voters have inquired as to the possibility of a receipt in the event of 

submitting an absentee ballot advising them of it being received. 

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE 

 26 22-328 Motion presented by Councillor Rizzo: That the City Clerk invite 

Northeast Regional Vocational School Committeeman, Anthony 

Caggiano, to appear before the Revere City Council to discuss the work 

currently being done at the Revere Society for Cultural and Historical 

Preservation as well as other proposed projects utilizing resources 

stemming from the Vocational School in Wakefield. 

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE 

 27 22-329 Motion presented by Councillor Novoselsky: That the Mayor request the 

Traffic Commission to establish two 15 minute parking spaces  (8:00AM - 

6:00PM, Monday through Saturday) at 75 Shirley Avenue for CJ Juice 

Bar. 

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE 

 

 

Ordered adjourned at 8:15 PM. 

 

 

Attest: 

 

 

 

 

City Clerk 

2

Packet Pg. 12

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
N

o
v 

28
, 2

02
2 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



4.a

Packet Pg. 13

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

22
09

53
5B

ro
ad

w
ay

  (
22

-3
13

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
, C

-2
2-

09
, 5

35
 B

ro
ad

w
ay

)



4.a

Packet Pg. 14

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

22
09

53
5B

ro
ad

w
ay

  (
22

-3
13

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
, C

-2
2-

09
, 5

35
 B

ro
ad

w
ay

)



4.a

Packet Pg. 15

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

22
09

53
5B

ro
ad

w
ay

  (
22

-3
13

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
, C

-2
2-

09
, 5

35
 B

ro
ad

w
ay

)



4.a

Packet Pg. 16

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

22
09

53
5B

ro
ad

w
ay

  (
22

-3
13

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
, C

-2
2-

09
, 5

35
 B

ro
ad

w
ay

)



4.a

Packet Pg. 17

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

22
09

53
5B

ro
ad

w
ay

  (
22

-3
13

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
, C

-2
2-

09
, 5

35
 B

ro
ad

w
ay

)



4.a

Packet Pg. 18

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

22
09

53
5B

ro
ad

w
ay

  (
22

-3
13

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
, C

-2
2-

09
, 5

35
 B

ro
ad

w
ay

)



4.a

Packet Pg. 19

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

22
09

53
5B

ro
ad

w
ay

  (
22

-3
13

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
, C

-2
2-

09
, 5

35
 B

ro
ad

w
ay

)



4.a

Packet Pg. 20

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

22
09

53
5B

ro
ad

w
ay

  (
22

-3
13

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
, C

-2
2-

09
, 5

35
 B

ro
ad

w
ay

)



4.a

Packet Pg. 21

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

22
09

53
5B

ro
ad

w
ay

  (
22

-3
13

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
, C

-2
2-

09
, 5

35
 B

ro
ad

w
ay

)



4.a

Packet Pg. 22

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

22
09

53
5B

ro
ad

w
ay

  (
22

-3
13

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
, C

-2
2-

09
, 5

35
 B

ro
ad

w
ay

)



4.a

Packet Pg. 23

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

22
09

53
5B

ro
ad

w
ay

  (
22

-3
13

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
, C

-2
2-

09
, 5

35
 B

ro
ad

w
ay

)



4.a

Packet Pg. 24

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

22
09

53
5B

ro
ad

w
ay

  (
22

-3
13

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
, C

-2
2-

09
, 5

35
 B

ro
ad

w
ay

)



4.a

Packet Pg. 25

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

22
09

53
5B

ro
ad

w
ay

  (
22

-3
13

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
, C

-2
2-

09
, 5

35
 B

ro
ad

w
ay

)



4.a

Packet Pg. 26

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

22
09

53
5B

ro
ad

w
ay

  (
22

-3
13

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
, C

-2
2-

09
, 5

35
 B

ro
ad

w
ay

)



4.a

Packet Pg. 27

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

22
09

53
5B

ro
ad

w
ay

  (
22

-3
13

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
, C

-2
2-

09
, 5

35
 B

ro
ad

w
ay

)



4.a

Packet Pg. 28

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

22
09

53
5B

ro
ad

w
ay

  (
22

-3
13

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
, C

-2
2-

09
, 5

35
 B

ro
ad

w
ay

)



4.a

Packet Pg. 29

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

22
09

53
5B

ro
ad

w
ay

  (
22

-3
13

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
, C

-2
2-

09
, 5

35
 B

ro
ad

w
ay

)



4.a

Packet Pg. 30

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

22
09

53
5B

ro
ad

w
ay

  (
22

-3
13

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
, C

-2
2-

09
, 5

35
 B

ro
ad

w
ay

)



4.a

Packet Pg. 31

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

22
09

53
5B

ro
ad

w
ay

  (
22

-3
13

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
, C

-2
2-

09
, 5

35
 B

ro
ad

w
ay

)



4.a

Packet Pg. 32

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

22
09

53
5B

ro
ad

w
ay

  (
22

-3
13

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
, C

-2
2-

09
, 5

35
 B

ro
ad

w
ay

)



4.a

Packet Pg. 33

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

22
09

53
5B

ro
ad

w
ay

  (
22

-3
13

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
, C

-2
2-

09
, 5

35
 B

ro
ad

w
ay

)



4.a

Packet Pg. 34

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

22
09

53
5B

ro
ad

w
ay

  (
22

-3
13

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
, C

-2
2-

09
, 5

35
 B

ro
ad

w
ay

)



4.a

Packet Pg. 35

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

22
09

53
5B

ro
ad

w
ay

  (
22

-3
13

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
, C

-2
2-

09
, 5

35
 B

ro
ad

w
ay

)



4.a

Packet Pg. 36

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

22
09

53
5B

ro
ad

w
ay

  (
22

-3
13

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
, C

-2
2-

09
, 5

35
 B

ro
ad

w
ay

)



4.a

Packet Pg. 37

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

22
09

53
5B

ro
ad

w
ay

  (
22

-3
13

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
, C

-2
2-

09
, 5

35
 B

ro
ad

w
ay

)



4.a

Packet Pg. 38

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

22
09

53
5B

ro
ad

w
ay

  (
22

-3
13

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
, C

-2
2-

09
, 5

35
 B

ro
ad

w
ay

)



4.a

Packet Pg. 39

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

22
09

53
5B

ro
ad

w
ay

  (
22

-3
13

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
, C

-2
2-

09
, 5

35
 B

ro
ad

w
ay

)



4.a

Packet Pg. 40

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

22
09

53
5B

ro
ad

w
ay

  (
22

-3
13

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
, C

-2
2-

09
, 5

35
 B

ro
ad

w
ay

)



4.a

Packet Pg. 41

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

22
09

53
5B

ro
ad

w
ay

  (
22

-3
13

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
, C

-2
2-

09
, 5

35
 B

ro
ad

w
ay

)



4.a

Packet Pg. 42

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

22
09

53
5B

ro
ad

w
ay

  (
22

-3
13

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
, C

-2
2-

09
, 5

35
 B

ro
ad

w
ay

)



4.a

Packet Pg. 43

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

22
09

53
5B

ro
ad

w
ay

  (
22

-3
13

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
, C

-2
2-

09
, 5

35
 B

ro
ad

w
ay

)



4.a

Packet Pg. 44

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

22
09

53
5B

ro
ad

w
ay

  (
22

-3
13

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
, C

-2
2-

09
, 5

35
 B

ro
ad

w
ay

)



4.a

Packet Pg. 45

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

22
09

53
5B

ro
ad

w
ay

  (
22

-3
13

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
, C

-2
2-

09
, 5

35
 B

ro
ad

w
ay

)



4.a

Packet Pg. 46

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

22
09

53
5B

ro
ad

w
ay

  (
22

-3
13

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
, C

-2
2-

09
, 5

35
 B

ro
ad

w
ay

)



4.a

Packet Pg. 47

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

22
09

53
5B

ro
ad

w
ay

  (
22

-3
13

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
, C

-2
2-

09
, 5

35
 B

ro
ad

w
ay

)



4.a

Packet Pg. 48

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

22
09

53
5B

ro
ad

w
ay

  (
22

-3
13

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
, C

-2
2-

09
, 5

35
 B

ro
ad

w
ay

)



4.a

Packet Pg. 49

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

22
09

53
5B

ro
ad

w
ay

  (
22

-3
13

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
, C

-2
2-

09
, 5

35
 B

ro
ad

w
ay

)



4.a

Packet Pg. 50

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

22
09

53
5B

ro
ad

w
ay

  (
22

-3
13

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
, C

-2
2-

09
, 5

35
 B

ro
ad

w
ay

)



1

Ashley Melnik

From: fstringi@revere.org
Sent: Tuesday, November 22, 2022 12:23 PM
To: noneil@dambrosiollp.com; Ashley Melnik
Subject: Application Review Comments

  

CITY OF REVERE APPLICATION REVIEW 

 
City of Revere Site Plan Review Review Comments 

From:  Frank Stringi 

Date:  November 22, 2022 

Application #:  SPR22-000111 

Address:  SCHOOL ST 

Description:  Alteration of nonconforming use from private garage to special garage 

Review 
Status: 

Continued 

 
The following findings and conditions have been made with respect to the above referenced special permit for the 
expansion of an existing special garage at the rear of 535 Broadway.  

Community Development: Frank Stringi  

 A landscaped screening buffer and solid fence shall be installed along the property line on School Street and 
the abutting residential property to the north. The screening buffer shall be approved by the Site Plan Review 
Committee. 

 Any spray booths shall be in compliance with Fire Dept., Health Dept. and Building Dept. safety codes 
including all ventilation requirements. 

 No access or egress from the site shall be allowed on School Street and all curb cuts shall be closed to the site 
on School Street. 

 There shall be no outdoor storage of junk or damaged cars including automobile parts and tires on the site. 
 The plans must be reviewed and approved by the Fire Dept. for compliance with fire suppression and fire 

safety codes 

 

NOTE: If your application is marked "Resubmittal Required", you do not need to submit a 
new application.  
Log back into your account and edit either your Registration or Permit as requested in 
the comments. 

Please do not reply to this automated email. All resubmittals should be done using our online portal at www.citizenserve.com/revere re-review. 
Furnishing the above requested information will help expedite the approval of your application. 

4.b

Packet Pg. 51

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 5

35
B

ro
ad

w
ay

S
p

ec
ia

lP
er

m
it

C
o

n
d

it
io

n
s 

[R
ev

is
io

n
 1

] 
 (

22
-3

13
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

2-
09

, 5
35

 B
ro

ad
w

ay
)



2

 

  

  

  

??  

4.b

Packet Pg. 52

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 5

35
B

ro
ad

w
ay

S
p

ec
ia

lP
er

m
it

C
o

n
d

it
io

n
s 

[R
ev

is
io

n
 1

] 
 (

22
-3

13
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

2-
09

, 5
35

 B
ro

ad
w

ay
)



5.a

Packet Pg. 53

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 O

p
io

id
 F

u
n

d
s 

 (
22

-3
30

 :
 A

p
p

ro
p

ri
at

io
n

 o
f 

O
p

io
id

 S
et

tl
em

en
t 

F
u

n
d

s 
to

 O
p

io
id

 R
ec

o
ve

ry
 a

n
d

 R
em

ed
ia

ti
o

n
 T

ru
st

 F
u

n
d

)



5.a

Packet Pg. 54

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 O

p
io

id
 F

u
n

d
s 

 (
22

-3
30

 :
 A

p
p

ro
p

ri
at

io
n

 o
f 

O
p

io
id

 S
et

tl
em

en
t 

F
u

n
d

s 
to

 O
p

io
id

 R
ec

o
ve

ry
 a

n
d

 R
em

ed
ia

ti
o

n
 T

ru
st

 F
u

n
d

)



5.a

Packet Pg. 55

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 O

p
io

id
 F

u
n

d
s 

 (
22

-3
30

 :
 A

p
p

ro
p

ri
at

io
n

 o
f 

O
p

io
id

 S
et

tl
em

en
t 

F
u

n
d

s 
to

 O
p

io
id

 R
ec

o
ve

ry
 a

n
d

 R
em

ed
ia

ti
o

n
 T

ru
st

 F
u

n
d

)


	Agenda Packet
	5:30PM  Legislative Affairs Sub-Committee Meeting
	5:45PM  Zoning Sub-Committee Meeting
	Salute to the Flag
	1. Roll Call
	2. Minutes of Nov 28, 2022 6:00 PM
	Printout: Minutes of Nov 28, 2022 6:00 PM


	Legislative Affairs Sub-Committee Report
	3. 22-300 : Ordinance - Public Art Commission Composition

	Zoning Sub-Committee Report
	4. 22-313 : Special Permit, C-22-09, 535 Broadway
	a. PH.C2209535Broadway
	b. 535BroadwaySpecialPermitConditions


	Communications
	5. 22-330 : Appropriation of Opioid Settlement Funds to Opioid Recovery and Remediation Trust Fund
	a. Opioid Funds


	Motions
	6. 22-331 : Certificate of Appreciation - Sgt. Internicola and MassBadge
	7. 22-332 : Capital Improvement Timeline for 2023
	8. 22-333 : Licensure of Storage of Electric Vehicles
	9. 22-334 : Request to State Delegation for Route One Sound Barriers Bond Bill


	Appendix
	2 · Minutes of Nov 28, 2022 6:00 PM
	4.a · PH.C2209535Broadway
	4.b · 535BroadwaySpecialPermitConditions
	5.a · Opioid Funds


